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August 23, 190

Arthur ¥. Sewall, Esquirs

Counsel, Mazing-New Hampshire
Interstate Bridge Authority

4 Harket Scuare

Portsmouth, N, H.

Dear Sirs

T believe 1t would he advisable to have &
conference beitween yourself, the Attorney General of
New hampgshire and my own oflice before atiemting to
arrive st & final conclusion as to the question vhich
¥you ask in your letter of August 9the

I am not culte sure what you wean by your
question as to vhether the Authority +«4ill e required
ta police 1ts own bridge aud approsches. It iz wmy underw
standing that the 3ridge Authority purcunased the land
ovay which the roads lsad to the bridge fram the State
highway on sach 3%ds of the ziver, canstructed 1ts owm
roads and that these roads, in Halue at least, have not
been takten inté the Btate highway system or the system
of the town thyough which it goes. Iz it your under-
standing that the entirs length of these roads lsading
from the Btate highway to the bridge comes within the
scope 9f the vord "approaches?? ;

Ls far as the enforecemeat of the coriminal and
eivil lews of the State are coneerased, I assume that the
vroperty ovned by the bridge would be in no ddfferent
sktuation than the privateliy ovned property of any person
or corporation, and that the local county and State police
officers would be resgonsible for szueh snforcement.

. As far as the snforcement of the motor vehicle
laws is concerned, it would seen teo me that the stsius of
the roads which the Authority has nilt leadin: fto the
bridge mist be first determined, IF they are Mways®, which
includes 31l public ways, then the State lavs regulating
the use of motor vehlcles on tlwss ways vould be a matter
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of enforcement by the local county and L£tate offlcials, - If
these roads are not public "waysh, then the matter of eafcrce-
ment of the motor vehizls laws 1s muve complicated. Some of
the statubes covering tue ¢peration .f rnotor valicles uader
certaln conditions apply only te publiec waysy some of them,
1ike the law prohibiting operating vwidle wider the influence
of liguor, have bsen broadened tu aover any place in the State.

Therefore it sesas te me it is gelnr zo be .ecessary
to determloe whether the roads wlieh you .Liove bullt are, firsts
part of the approstaes to tie bridge vwithin the meaning of the
atatute under vhich the Authoerity is operatiog, aad wnich puts
the burden for maintainirp the Map:irovaches® on the Authicritys
and, secondt nhether these roads I huve meationed are "wayal,

-On the olher hand, if by your auestion vou meant only
to cover the guestion of sesing thet o rsonsg vsing the bridge
kept in line aud paid the tolls reculred, whe tnen I azsume
that the answor ¢ it 13 that the Authoriiy should bear tiis
obligation ané expense. '

If you think, after considerin; what I hsve written
heore, that the uatter ib serkous enouwgl to warrant having a
confarence »ith tihe Nevw Hamps¥ire authoritlies I should be very
plessed to glve my time in an affurt Lo be sure t.2t the t.o
States and tie Autaority ajres on the notter before giving
firal decision. :

Vith kindest sersonal regards,

Very truly yéaurs,

Franz U. “urcebt
Attoruey Geaeral
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